Jones, Michael

From: Tanner, Matt <Matthew.Tanner@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Sent: 07 December 2022 09:18

To: Jones, Michael

Cc: info@nelsonplanthire.co.uk

Subject: RE: Whitehouse Field - Schedule 5 Notification and TVBC consultation

Morning Michael,

Thank you for the update. We are taking all reasonable efforts to progress this determination, but appreciate your
clients position and their right to appeal. As soon as we have any further information, | will be in touch.

Kind regards,

Matt Tanner BSc (Hons) MSc

Senior Permitting Officer (Waste Deposit Team)

Environment Agency | Richard Fairclough House, Latchford, Warrington WA4 1HT

Matthew.Tanner@Environment-Agency.gov.uk
Mobile: 07876 130613

Pronouns: he/him (why is this here?)

Typical hours : Monday — Friday, 7am — 3pm

Creating a better place

for people and wildlife

From: Jones, Michael <Michael.Jones2 @tetratech.com>

Sent: 06 December 2022 14:39

To: Tanner, Matt <Matthew.Tanner@environment-agency.gov.uk>; info@nelsonplanthire.co.uk
Subject: RE: Whitehouse Field - Schedule 5 Notification and TVBC consultation

Matt

Having spoken to my client, we reluctantly agree to your timescales but would expect a response from you by Friday
27" January 2023.

If we do not receive a response by then we will sadly have to consider an appeal due to not determination of the
permit.

Regards

Michael Jones ssc. Fes, AMiEMA, MIAEG
Head of Waste and Resource Management

TETRA TECH
Geneva Building, Lake View Drive, Sherwood Business Park, Annesley, Nottingham, NG15 OED

Mob: +44 7500 072 812
tetratecheurope.com
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